

STEPHEN MILDWATER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

T. 07708 903 619

E. STEPHEN.MILDWATER@GMAIL.COM

MANCHESTER BASED BUT FULL DRIVING LICENCE &
WILLING TO TRAVEL A SHINY CAR

INTRODUCTION

Having been a professional touring musician for six years, I developed a love and interest for graphic design whilst creating the band's artwork and visual identity. I have since developed my skills further, and now work as a graphic designer within film & TV, with experience in both period and contemporary styles.

SKILLSET

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe After Effects (motion graphics)
Budgeting
Script breakdowns
Basic surveying
Photography & arranging photoshoots
Set model making

EDUCATION

BA Hons (First Class) Performance & New
Media/Popular Music

4 A Levels (A, A, B, C)
1 AS Level (C)

10 GCSEs (8 As, 2 Bs)

REFERENCES

Martyn John (Production Designer)
martyn9964@gmail.com
07774 952 749

Andrew McAlpine (Production Designer)
andrewmcalpine@me.com
07970 588 596

**PORTFOLIO AVAILABLE
UPON REQUEST**

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Bulletproof!, Sky/Vertigo

Sept 2017 - Feb 2018 // GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Designer: Stephen Daly // Art Director: Julie-Ann Horan

Age Before Beauty, BBC/Mainstreet Pictures

May 2017 - Sept 2017 // GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Designer: Martyn John // Art Director: Nick Blanche

Peaky Blinders IV, BBC/Tiger Aspect

Feb 2017 - May 2017 // ASSISTANT GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Designer: Stephen Daly // Art Director: Julie-Ann Horan

King Charles III, BBC/Drama Republic

Oct 2016 - Dec 2016 // GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Designer: Andrew McAlpine // Art Director: Frederic Evard

Guerrilla, Sky Atlantic/Fifty Fathoms

Aug 2016 - Oct 2016 // ART DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT

Designer: Paul Cross // Sup. Art Director: Adam Makin

Guilt, Freeform/Lionsgate

Jan 2016 - June 2016 // ART DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT

Designer: Paul Cross // Sup. Art Director: Adam Makin

Hollyoaks, Channel 4/Lime Pictures

Jan 2016 (dailies) // GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Senior Graphic Designer: Andy Johnston

Peaky Blinders III, BBC/Tiger Aspect

Oct 2015 - Jan 2016 // DAILIES & WORK EXPERIENCE

Designer: Richard Bullock // Art Director: Julie-Ann Horan

Houdini & Doyle, ITV/Big Talk Productions

Sept 2015 // WORK EXPERIENCE

Designer: Arwel Wyn Jones // Art Director: Laura Hardy

Maybe Media, Marketing Agency

May 2014 - Dec 2015 // LEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Leading a graphics team for a fashion retailer (print & digital)

The Feud, Band

Nov 2009 - Jan 2015 // MUSICIAN/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Professional touring musician handling graphics as well as tour managing duties across Europe & the US